RAJYA SABHA [1 August, 2006]

destruction of Lebanon is prevented, and urgently needed
humanitarian assistance can reach the affected people. We urge all
parties to the conflict to eschew violence and return to the path of
dialogue. This House is of the firm view that lasting peace and
security in this region, which is a matter of interest and concern not
only to the countries of the region, but to the whole world, can be
achieved only through a negotiated and comprehensive solution to
the problems of this region that takes into account the legitimate
interests and grievances of all the parties concerned."

| hope the House adopts the Resolution unanimously.
The Resolution was adopted unanimously.
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MATTER RAISED WITH PERMISSION

Reported statement of Shri Jaswant Singh, Leader of the
opposition, Rajya Sabha

SHRI V. NARAYANSAMY (Pondicherry): Hon. Chairman, Sir, | would like
to raise a very important issue for which | gave notice. The issue is relating to
the statement by the hon. Leader of the Opposition that in 1995, information
came to him that there Was a mole in the Prime Minister's Office. Sir, |
respect the Leader of the Opposition. He was the former Deputy Leader of
the Lok Sabha. He was the former Defence Minister, External Affairs Minister
and Finance Minister of this country during Vajpayeeji's regime; and now he
is the Leader of the Opposition in this august House. And, he is the Leader of
the Opposition in this august House. Several interviews were given by him in
the print and the electronic media, wherein he stated that he came into
possession of a document of an American diplomat written to a Senator—not
named—
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through which he came to know that there was a mole in the Prime Minister's
Office. And, the nuclear secrets of this country, when Shri P.V. Naramsimha
Rao was the Prime Minister of this country. Leaked to the USA. This is a very
serious allegation. This is concerning the national security of the country.
Therefore, a demand was made not only in this House but also in the public to
name the mole. Who is that person? He is giving several versions in several
interviews. In one interview he said that he was a civil servant. Secondly, he
said he retired from service. Thirdly, he said, 'l don't know whether he is a civil
servant.' Again, he said that he has gone and settled in the USA. Sir, a
person, who has been working in the Prime Minister's Office and leaking the
vital nuclear information of this country to the USA, is desh drohi. Being a
responsible Leader of this House and after holding several positions, was it
not his duty to bring it to the notice of the then Prime Minister of this country?
Not only this, even after that, when his Prime Minister was holding office, he
was Minister. Why did he not convey this to hon. Vajpayeeji when he was the
Prime Minister of this country? What made him to disclose only about the
mole, that too after ten years? What is the necessity for him to tell this House
now? He was a leader. Why he had not disclosed it in 1995 itself? | do not
want to cast aspersions on anybody. | would like to know about this. Sir, he
also said that he would disclose it to the hon. Prime Minister. | could see from
the reports that he has not named the mole even in the letter written to the
hon. Prime Minister. According to media reports, it was not signed. It was on a
white paper. Nothing was there in that document. The whole country wants to
know who is that person. Who is that mole? | want to know that.

FO AT WS B AT, B AT
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SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: It is not &1 71T bhai. The issue is starting
now.

it aumaf: ag S 8, ST e |

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Sir, let him say in this august House, to the
people of this country, as to who is that person who gave all our nuclear

secrets to the USA in 1995. This information | would like to seek from the hon.
Leader of the Opposition. Thank you.
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*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
1[ ]Transliteration in Urdu Script.

232



[1 August, 2006] RAJYA SABHA

o G ol o EWEIN I 5 e et qur e 8L o2 92 e K

32 oo s o S ) S sl oS 1 B LSS LSBIET S ke 1 S il i
153 S e 5Ly & 3815 L 3 a8 33 LS e 1995 08 0 5y STy s 09ty B Sl
S IR S e L e Il s 15 ) LS TSk e
dosfem Sotaie dls AT gsles o) QT‘M:}.‘)[*-: ‘57535.5 -hly by e il T el ey
b S oo ol éﬁgﬁ#é‘*cg%gidd;w“#—?é)ﬁizﬂﬂ}&w@n‘

- sz e

by ole b5 U gy e g 09 S iy (3 it g 2 (i K o S B0 JIm
oy Wl 2w S U b Susé Sy Jom o9 e s e 218 g ol b2 0

*Sa goniat Bsd sx ol ojh ga T me S

it fefraea RrEmEe): s Mg |

N wifee RafEet: ST, St A1 &-931 VAT e« BId1 8, 81 Webell &, § et g RI 4
HIS[E © Sil {5 o A1 SFIRST 9T 1Y | ..(FALTH)... 3R AN TS Y ...(FIEH)...

39250 ey gy kb e ‘e U g0 gy e gmane L) oo ‘et e 450 (Mo L8 (g2
...... ks to S 2 Syl eidi o B Sl ol 1 S

THE PRIME MINISTER (DR. MANMOHAN SINGH): Sir, that should not be
allowed... (Interruptions)... | am sorry to say it ...(Interruptions)...

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
1[ ]Transliteration in Urdu Script.
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THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE MINISTRY OF EXTERNAL
AFFAIRS (SHRI ANAND SHARMA): Sir, he is misusing the opportunity given
...(Interruptions)...
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DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: This is an irrelevant issue. Mr. Chairman....
(Interruptions)..
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1[ ]Transliteration in Urdu Script.
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1[ ]Transliteration in Urdu Script.
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THE LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION (SHRI JASWANT SINGH): Mr.
Chairman, Sir, before responding to the two observations that have been made
by the two hon. Members, | do wish to clarify that | had discussed it earlier with
you and you had told me that should the Prime Minister wish to intervene, he will
say what he has to and | will thereafter be asked to respond. ...(Interruptions)...

it Feiead RIgl(ERES): 919 @) @S 81 8, 991 9 & | ..(aaem)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, You had told me this this morning. | had
requested my colleague, Shrimati Sushma Swaraj, to reconfirm it. She
reconfirmed it. If the Prime Minister does not wish to intervene it is his choice. If
he wishes to intervene, it is my request to him that he can say what he wishes to
along with the other Members. ...(Interruptions)...

it GuTafer: ST STa IR 1...(aem)...
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Mr.  Chairman, Sir, | respond
...(Interruptions)...
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...(Interruptions)... The Prime Minister had talked about decency and
courage. Do you have that decency and courage? ...(Interruptions)... Stand
up and say. (Interruptions) 38! ... (Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Mr. Chairman, Sir, | had submitted yesterday
that as the subject was serious, the hon. Members recognising the serious
import of the subject, if | am permitted to say that | have to in relative—I say,
'relative'—relative peace in the House, | think, we would better subserve the
subject and, then, this ki,nd of rather intemperate interventions.

Sir, | must, at the very outset, clear the misconception what ever it is that
| have to do is to dispel the notion about the names. Let me go paragraph by
paragraph of the note that | had submitted to the hon. Prime Minister on the
29th, or, 28th, | will come to that in a minute.

In paragraph one, are the names of both the sender of this note and the
recipient. The sender is one Mr. Thomas Graham, and the recipient is Mr.
Harry Barnes. The subject is 'India nuclear testing—deployment of Prithvi and
other steps'. Thereafter, the very opening sentence that Mr. Graham chooses
to employ. My eyesight has gone a bit weaker since earlier times. So, you
should render help. Thomas Graham is recommending, "Please treat this as a
NODIS/Chetokee." These are security classifications used by the United
States of America. "At this stage, please do not show this to President Carter."
This is name one. "l have not shown it to Peter Goldmark." This is name two.
And it goes on. It says, "I need your advice on how to proceed." It says,
"...might be able to get through to people like Talbott as to the serious nature
of this information." In paragraph 2 itself, Sir, it says, "the credibility of the
messenger is crucial." In paragraph 3, he says, "We will have to choose
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between respecting the confidence of a person with direct access to Prime
Minister Rao who in the past has helped diffuse pressure to resume nulcear
testing versus informing Secretary of Defence Perry, Secetary of State
Christopher, and President Clinton..." And he goes on to say, "The senior
person | talked to swore me to secrecy as he departed for a secret meeting in
Bangalore where the issue of nulcear testing will be put before the Prime
Minister by a majority of his advisors who favour this step. He was very
concerned that he might not win this battle, but he did not want me to share
this information with anyone at this time. He feared the consequences of a
leak." The paragraph goes on, Sir. | will not go into that.

Then, after that, there is the fourth paragraph. "Prime Minsiter Rao has
called a super secret meeting to be held in Bangalore to debate whether India
should resume nulceartesting, deploy the Prithvi missile and take "other
steps." (I did not get a chance—he says, Mr. Graham,—to probe what this last
phrase means)". In this paragraph itself, Sir, there are certain names. Mr.
Graham says, "The meeting is being held in Bangalore to avoid any leaks,
either to the Americans, BJP, or to the growing number of Indian hawks..."
"Participants will include the Prime Minister, senior officials from the PMO. (I
did not ask who because | had limited time talking with him outside of ear shot
of others)." Then, he says, "Chidambaram, Head of the Atomic Energy
Commission and leading advocate of nuclear testing, Abdul Kalam, Head of
DRDO and leading advocate of deploying the Prithvi Missile, Raja Ramanna,
designer of 1974 tests and swing vote if the issue focus on technical need to
test, Naresh Chandra, who is trying to provide the Prime Minister with
informed views counter to those being advocated by the ministries. The
serious nature of this meeting was so clear (and it is second such one in a
month at the Prime Minister's level when these issues were debated). Then
the paragraph goes on.

Then there is a paragraph 5 which talks of the possible responses that
could be given to this, and he inquires from Harry Barnes, who has been
earlier an ambassador there, "whether | should talk to McNamara. Because
McNamara, he suggests, "could ask for a meeting with Bill Clinton." "He said
explicitly that Robin Raphael was seen in India as ineffective, a peson who did
not understand the level of hatred for her in

239



RAJYA SABHA [1 August, 2006]

India." And, he goes into some details. Then, there is a suggestion again to
facilitate this by the author when he says, "When | raised the possibility that
Australian Prime Minister Keating might help formulate a new geo-political
coalition of States to really push for abolition." ...of States to really push for
abolition—this is abolition on nuclear arms— that is why, Sir, it continues to
emphasise the seriousness of this. In paragraph seven, which | refer to,
thereafter, again the relevant portion is about a possible visit—a proposed visit
of the then Head of the Atomic Energy Commission, and he does say that, "Dr.
Chidambaram was extremely upset because a restriction was placed upon his
visit then. And | said that | understood the issue was that Mr. Chidambaram
wanted to come only if an agreement could be signed, but one on nuclear
safety, was out of the question." And, here, Sir, on the question of nuclear
arms which the hon. Member, Shri Shahid Siddiqui has mentioned, he
volunteered the informant that there were several sources of pressure on the
then Prime Minister, and he goes on to elucidate a particular article that was
then written in the journal of the IDSA. Then, some assessment; some
speculation on the aegis of Dr. Childambaram and Dr. Abdul Kalam
respectively when how he thought that the younger scientist in each of the
establishments was not as hawkish as these two, etc. There are certain
elements that come in and the informant is sharing with Mr. Graham; that is
why he has been called upon to argue the other side which is the non-testing
side. The fifth element was an assumption that elements associated with the
ISI are already extremely powerful, and that brings in the Pakistan aspect;
there is considerable degree of these things after this discussion and there is a
second informant, | had an hour-long debate, heated argument with a more
junior official, official who had obviously been doing serious thinking, and it
goes on to the details of that serious thinking ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Sir, | want to put a straight question
...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please take your seat ...(Interruptions)... Don't disturb
...(Interruptions)... Your question will be replied. ...(Interruptions)... Your
question will be replied.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, | am not reading out the whole thing. And,
then, Sir, at the appropriate stage, | request your permission to
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place this on the Table of the House, but let me come to that. This person
says, Mr. Graham participated in the Bangalore conference where he had
been an advocate of incremental steps including placing some Indian reactors
under safeguards. So, we, hear a ...(Interruptions)...

SHRIMATI BRINDA KARAT (West Bengal): Why didn't he inform then?
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Now, there is a discussion, thereafter, in terms
of costs, and such aspects. There is also a discussion on the possible
reactions with OECD countries and how the Canadian Prime Minister who had
been asked to be the Chief Guest at the Republic Day parade of 1996; and,
thereafter, the Government of Canada had pressed India not to test and
deploy the Prithvi Missile and also—because that has been, consistently, the
Canadian stand to join the NPT, the invitation was withdrawn. That was also
the period when ENRON was being negotiated, and that generated a great
deal of discontent within the country. And this goes on, | won't read the whole
thing. Then, there is a discussion here on the question of a Comprehensive
Test Ban, and the person, with whom Mr. Graham speaking is, discounted the
importance of a Comprehensive Test Ban which he asserted will have the
same membership as the NPT, and thus be worthless and he goes on to
analyse this. Then, there is also, Sir, relevantly.... and in the context of today
that | said, 'these was fourth order issues after the pace of the peace process,
Israel perceptions of Iran's nuclear programme, and Israel-US relations." And,
here again, we find that what was being put across in 1995 by the United
States of America is what is still being put across by the United States of
America. And, there is a discussion about how China would react, and also on
France and, thereafter, Sir, the document goes on to talk of other things. He
analyses that 'the bottom line is that there is a serious debate, the psychology
in Delhi seems to be that they have "little to loose", even if Rao does not
approve resumed nuclear testing, | would be surprised if his opponents would
keep this decision quite. There is a significant change that saving into the
Americans will become a major electoral issue, and the BJP in their Election
Manifesto announced that. Then, there he goes into the issues for decision.
That is here, Sir. | do want to prove that; there is sufficient here by way of
name.

The other observation that was given to me by the Prime Minister's letter,
let me cite, Sir, is that there it is said, "this does not come under a
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letterhead, and this has not got the signature." | am somewhat surprised by
this observation, Sir. The intelligence sources do not give whatever they have
to give by way of letterheads, and they do not sign everything. That is why you
have an aspect of intelligence assessment. Now, where does this whole thing
begin, Sir? The thing begins out of a book that | have written and out of 400-
odd pages, only one page in that really relates to this aspect, and | want to
read parts of it only because to emphasise the context and the relevance in
which this issue was quoted by me as | have quoted, only in part. | quote, "l
had started, really, by explaining all the measures that had to be taken to
safeguard the secrecy of the tests. Brajesh Mishra, then Principal Secretary to
the Prime Minister, is to be credited that this was achieved so irreproachably.
The aspect of security was, primarily, his responsibility. But the search for
information was real, it was relentless, very intrusive and had been going on
for long," And, there | cite, "In 1995, for example,..." and | will state, this is
when—now, | will not go into details. Sir, | won't read out the whole thing
because it is all here and | don't wish to take much time of the House. Then |
conclude by saying, 'it was vital for India that total secrecy be maintained. For
another, this note emphasises how the United States and its allies considered
this issue, also that there was 'awareness', in the summer of 1998, about
developments that could take place with the BJP in office. That is why | took
with a certain degree of scepticism, the theory about the objectives of the
United States, with whom | was engaged in meeting the requirements of that
country, was to somehow, anyhow prevent India from testing. Sir, | have
earlier given the examples on that. Now, how is the sequence of this? On 24th
or so,—the 21st the book was on the bookstands,—I think, the hon. Prime
Minister was perhaps asked a question about this or what. | don't know where
he was asked. Thereafter, he said, he found that, the words to that effect, that
I lacked decency, and | was deficient of courage. | find, Sir, that this statement
was certainly unwarranted. It was, in my view, unworthy, and it was
gratuitously insulting. Now, so far as the sequence of events is concerned,
after the Prime Minister had said this on the 24th, | wrote a letter to the Prime
Minister on the 25th, which, | may be permitted to quote. No, | had my
Secretary call the Prime Minister's Private Secretary to seek time for me to go
and meet him; | could have shared all this and explained all this to him. The
Private Secretary of the Prime Minister informed my Secretary— 'we will give
you time within five minutes: | will come back to you within
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five minutes'. Five minutes turned into five hours. | think, after a lapse of about
60- hours or so, | wrote to the Prime Minister and | told Dr. Manmohan Singh,
'In response to your recent remarks in the media, my Secretary had, on 25th
July, in the forenoon, conveyed a request to your Private Secretary about an
appointment with you. | wanted then to hand over to you papers in connection
with an 'informant' in the PMO' -the word has not come here—'in the mid
1990s. As there was no response after more than 60 hours, this request was
repeated and in writing. | have still to hear from you or your office about this
meeting. | am led, therefore, to the conclusion that you are perhaps
disinclined to meeting me. To save you any discomfiture | am sending by
hand through my Secretary all the relevant papers.' In between my Secretary
had written to the Private Secretary also and on the 28th, | sent all the papers.
On the 29th Sir, the hon., the Prime Minister chose to reply me. He said it is
not for me to reply.

| have an observation to share with you, Sir, and also with all hon.
Members. It is, of course, up to the Prime Minister how he chooses to reply a
Member of Parliament. But, | do request the Prime Minister to reflect on the
manner in which he chose to have the reply communicated. If the Prime
Minister of the country chooses to have a letter that has been written by a
'Jaswant Singh' and do the way he did, | think it would entirely be a matter of
no consequence, because | am quite accustomed to this kind of treatment.
But | do, Sir, hold a position in the House and in Parliament and also within
my party. | don't say it for any other reason, but where | am today, Dr.
Manmohan Singh has been for several years, when, as things happened, |
was leader of the House. These are the altering circumstances of time and
situations. | did not, on even one single occasion, ever, in any fashion
whatsoever, so conduct either the business of the House or my behaviour, to
cause any, or show any, direct or indirect response to the Prime Minister. This
is including one occasion when | made a request to my senior, who is today
the Leader of the Opposition in Lok Sabha; the then Leader of the Opposition,
Dr. Manmohan Singh, was aggrieved about something that he had said as the
then Home Minister. And he did convey his regrets and apologies to Dr.
Manmohan Singh. Not once did we directly or indirectly show any disrespect
to the office or to the person.

Sir | do object, after that unwarranted and gratuitous insult about
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calling me lacking in decency and in courage, to go to the extent of the having
my letter to the Prime Minister replied by his Press Advisor directly to the
Press, even before | have received it. This is, for all of us, Sir, particularly you
and the Prime Minister, to reflect if that is how the Opposition is to be treated.
The letter from the Prime Minister said that it is not in original. | am intrigued
because | will be submitting this, and | think, this has been shared with the
Press. It is said that it is not an original, has no signature or letterhead. Now, |
must answer this. Of course, | am not the recipient; | am not Harry Barnes, |
am not in the mailing list of Thomas Graham, and, therefore, | am hardly likely
to get a signed copy. How can all information of this nature be on a
letterhead? And, | found it, if | might put it, somewhat irrelevant and facetious
that the question of letterhead and signature ought to be raised as an
objection by the hon. the Prime Minister. Then, there is an information,
"alleged informant is not named nor is there any confirmation that the person
was from PMO." Sir, that is for the Prime Minister to judge because then, |
replied to him on the 31st itself, because | was not in Delhi when my office
received the PM's letter and it was first conveyed to me through his Press
Advisor. | did say "l received your letter of July 29, 2006, last evening upon my
return from Mumbai. Before that, your Press Advisor had already shared its
contents with the media. What is implied in the contents of your letter about a
weekly magazine's report is not relevant to what | sent to you. All such
information, as | had in my possession, has been shared fully. If you consider
that the issue merits further investigation, that will be for you to decide. If in
your reckoning, it is not of sufficient import, that too is your judgement, though
that is not consistent with your earlier personal comemtns about me. | also
added, Sir, "You have considered it fit to render some advice to me, though
your simultaneous expression of disinterest in the matter makes the approach
somewhat unfocussed." Now what is the advice? What is the question that
has been raised by both Shahid Siddiqui Saheb and Thiru Narayanasarhy.
The issue, Sir, in 1995,1996,1997 was really about the Test Ban Treaty, the
Comprehensive Test Ban Treaty. We, in 1995, with the indefinite extension of
the NPT, the question that prominently faced India as a challenge, was the
question of CTBT. As you know, Sir, or those who are students of these
matters, know and it has been reported also that Dr. Manmohan Singh, when
he was Finance Minister to Prime Minister Rao, was opposed to the nuclear
testing by India and he had
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grounds which he can certainly hold that those were not beneficial to India on
the grounds of economic consequences, etc. He is welcome to hold those
views and if he continues to hold those views, even now, he is welcome to
hold those views ...(Interruptions)

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE MINISTRY OF FINANCE (SHRI
PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL): It is totally extraneous.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: It is very irrelevant. In 1995, what happened.
..(Interruptions).

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: What is the relevance of what..
.(Interruptions).

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: I will tell you the relevance.

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: It is totally extraneous matter. Talking
about financial consequences is a totally extraneous matter.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: In 1995, it has been said, Sir, ...(Interruptions).

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: | have been hearing for the last 45 minutes.
The Leader of the Opposition has not so far named ...(Interruptions).

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: These are all relevant, Sir.

SHRI SHAHID SIDDIQUI: The deal is most important issue
...(Interruptions). That issue is extremely important today...(Interruptions).

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let him finish...(Interruptions). You will get these
answers.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU (Karnataka): He is not a Member of the
House and he is giving some advice. It is not his subject also.

Y #r<lt wren Rig@ed en): 98 A1 TR A g e g fh Relde s ar 18 2 1
..(TAYT)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: It was a straight question to the Leader of
the Opposition...(Interruptions). Who is that spy? Who is that mole?

MR. CHAIRMAN: He has not finished as yet...(Interruptions). 1 am
noticing that he has not finished it.
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SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL: What was he doing since 19967 This is
2006. Let me say, Sir...{Interruptions). 1996 | &R 2006 TH T BT , SAB] TATSY

? .(FTYH)...

it |uafy: AT 9e, Ua e A oY | ..(@aem).. R dex & ddg |
SR 99 forT B, 9% <le? Sfear g W UahIRid 81 71 § | 9 <le} & Ael H A
) enfee Riffa 1ed 3 oot T IS AT, IHHT REIE TR I e Bl I=M @1 §
| ¥ eI § b ole” e @ 391 UR ST SR 3RIfedhies By MY iR 36 a8
DTS FHRIT TE] 811 |

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, the very first thing, | would submit.
..(Interruptions)...

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Sir, the hon. Member should answer the simple
question: who is the mole ...(Interruptions)... and why is he shying away from
that? The real question is why is he shying away ...(Interruptions)...

7} A AT ERTSA: AR, 37| ST HER PEDR AT PR IB € | ...(FTLM)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: No, that is all right. (Interruptions)

3 Wl [T WRISTAR, TS SAMBRRI SR offex b & srarsies @l §
I...(TILT)....

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: No, no. That is rlot..(Interruptions)...

7} el YA RIS : IR, P8 2 2 AR TR, I8 BT b SAae oflex p
& SrdTSie | ...(caem)...

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Sir, why should the Prime Minsiter refer to the
Leader of the Opposition as a Member? Should we refer to him as a Member?

SHRIMATI SUSHMA SWARAJ: Sir, he is the hon. Leader of the
Opposition. (Interruptions)

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Sir, it is not...(Interruptions)... Member from
Assam should know that he is the Leader of the Opposition.
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SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: Sir, why is he beating about the bush?..
.(Interruptions)...

N R TR U TSR U IR ¥Ed §U IR TRIER a1 HRA &1 B 41 i
2 7..(Taum)...

3} 999 PAR S T4 $9P! U1 o1 9 a1 Bl I S ath 78l a1 [SERT
TS | ...(EEm). .

it FUTAfRY: AT e, 379! 91 STed1-STea ! g B | ....(FGEH)...

7t el wra R 6=, <1 e 1ol ST © WR FA1ETY ol G © . (aE).. S99
IE 1S B X&T 8 fh ST U HHOIR B | ...(qaem). .

SHRI PRIYARANJAN DASMUNSI THE MINISTER OF PARLIAMENTARY
AFFAIRS AND MINISTER OF INFORMATION AND BROADCASTING: Sir,
...(Interruptions)... the security of India was lying in their hands
...(Interruptions)... indicates how the ...(Interruptions)... without any enquiry and
finding the real culprit.(Interruptions) It is they who made the whole
system...(Interruptions)... Those things should not be kept secret.

SHRI B.J. PANDA (Crissa): Sir, why is he now saying ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Sir, did you allow him to speak?
(Interruptions)

SHRI PRIYARANJAN DASMUNSI: The whole system is in
the...(Interruptions)... They should come out...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Hon. Members, | will request you to let him finish. If
there is any query from your side, | will allow it. (Interruptions)

Tefes SR wwphar Wl (Nl aifat AIFf): A 1 FaTd SR et &l @ o |
(HAYH)...

SHRI SURESH PACHOURI: Sir, | have a point of order. (Interruptions)

SHRI YASHWANTSINHA: Sir, if they...(Interruptions)... we will also ask
questions to the Prime Minister.
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SHRI RAVI SHANKAR PRASAD (Bihar): Yes, Sir. Then, we will also put
questions to the Prime Minister.

SHRI SURESH PACHOURI: Sir, | have a point of order. (Interruptions)
Sir, on page 133 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the
Council of States, Rule 34 (ii) says:

"If a private member, in the course of his speech wishes to quote from a
secret or confidential or classified Government document, paper or report, he
shall supply a copy thereof in advance to the Chairman and also indicate the
portions thereof which he wishes to quote in order to enable the Chairman to
decide whether the permission should be granted.”

H I8 S A8 g $ A S | I8 SN PIbS I 3R Whhe SIHHT
FAIe fhaT 8,511 SR ITd] e Holl T AT, 3T A1 Fawd o $Hd] Afehe far
2, Ife 72T fhar & A1 a1 R 1 8 & MR I U fTHER U8 WR 2, T NTRIER g )
T& BU SN g IR R RMT &7 &1 & fhan 2, 91d @t 8, 91 1 3 ardifede o,
D! TR AR IaG T {5 PMO # mole 15 211 ?

#t gumEfy: S I8 9 8§ ..(FAUM)..TE e, e e 98 Ssy
(AT, S T8 e IR T ...(FAUM)... T3 31 138 o1 © 6 I8 o a1
G B Aol &, SAD a1 4§ IS 37T e qqel {6 I8 U= gl 8, I STFBRT o+l
2,99 3719 Y8, G31 DS AT T2 2 ...(FIIM)... 519 31 © 37 T2 {47 ...(aaem™).. 5+
JATIP] U8 HE AT 2 ...(TFEH)...

SH a1 BRA: R,U8 S0 AT SIagHSH 3T PR a1 Y 7 ..(FaLH)...

it JpTafer: §9 U yEet € o' feun on f e g A L (aawm). e g A
I8 BUT &, 3D BRYT ...(TIEM)...

Y e TR IR, IR 2 3R S .. (EET).

A R T e Ue SHara™) BN A1 o ara arel 39 fouTe] I8 a1
Y ?..(FAEH)...

it faspw awi(HeT Uen): IAST B A (). S aRRT Bl T U VET §
..(TIHH)...
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SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: My simple question to the Leader of
Opposition is ...(Interruptions)... He has not replied so far. ...(Interruptions)...

it FUTIfY: 31Tk T2 BT SR et STeam, 214t deelt IRV ....(FeH)...3MIH
Y39 BT SR i, let him finish...(Interruptions) T faFTe, 319 96 1Y ...(ATET)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Mr. Chairman, Sir, firstly to set at rest the
legitimate concern of the very hard working, sometimes over-active, the
Minister of State for Parliamentary Affairs. | have, Sir, as you know, submitted
a copy in advance of this to the Chairman. | have also, Sir, | recollect right, on
the 28th perhaps, sent an advance copy of this to the honourable, Prime
Minister. And, | have with me, Sir, a full text of it which | have authenticated
and with your permission...(Interruptions)... at the  appropriate
time...(Interruptions)...

37t Helt AT WRIS: YA oY , 'which | have authenticated' I8! =med & 7 39
().

ff fefraora Rg: s F S R e T 8 2

it <f3 viev waTe: e @2 Sff 1 2% PR YIRIE AR UfGed 81 U § .. (). .

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, | have just one. ..(Interruptions)... | have
one appeal to make, Sir, that | can reply only as | can reply. It will be difficult
for me to reply as the hon. Prime Minister replies, for example. | live with
myself, and luckily | don't live with the Treasury Benches. Sq, please permit
me to reply as | want to. And, if you do me the courtesy of listening
carefully...(Interruptions)... As it is, | have been in the media because of the
hon. Members of the ruling establishment arrangnment, if | might call it. they
have called me a 'liar', they have suggested | be 'tried' and various other
epithets have been used. | think, the House does owe me the courtesy of
listening in peace...(Interruptions)...

THE MINISTER OF OVERSEAS INDIAN AFFAIRS (SHRI VAYALAR
RAVI) How cann you say 'epithets'? ...(Interruptions)... You have made an
allegation...(Interruptions)... You might have met the Press ...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | am very glad that my good friend suggests
that he does not want to arrest me or charge me. | am relieved to hear that,
Sir. | am trying to establish that the centrality of this whole effort by the United
States then and today is to control, curb, and put under a kind of a tight wrap
India's nuclear programme. {Interruptions)

7 G IRTSIEAT : 37T I BT GATIB © | ...(TIIH)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | will prove. (Interruptions)

it faora AR (SR u<wr): F9afT Sit, 396 Y HRY ...(aw™)... I8 TR
Rrerl 781, $7! M SRR 2 1 ...(aem). .

SHRI PRIYARANJAN DASMUNSI: He did not do anything
for...(Interruptions) Under what pressure...(Interruptions)...

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Sir, | am on a point of order. (Interruptions)

it anfe<) RIS 9=, ...(aaaam)...

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Sir, | am on a point of order. (Interruptions) It is
240. (Interruptions)

SHRI PRIYARANJAN DASMUNSI: We are still negotiating..
.(Interruptions)...

it UMl A9 e, U e | .. (adH). .

TP AT SR < T 18T | ...(AGET)...

# Jwmf: T 9dsY 1 TR §AsY I8 Al L(FEEE). A | g |
..(STAI)... 5 I G ... @) A I1d G TG | H o1 81 e =1 argdr
T % Y NIRTw westae &1 &8 WiRawel o @nfRy ok gafery a1 Radwe & f gaar
AT el F Sedl WH PN AR S FB IMUB! FHEAl 7, 9gd B dE faA;
...(TTHT)... T} T A | 3R DI TSR B B A1 I8 G1 AT B | ...(STILT)...

SHRIMATI BRINDA KARAT: Who gave the letter? When was it given?
(Interruptions) We should know that. (Interruptions)

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Sir, Rule 240. (Interruptions). Sir, let me read it
out. (Interruptions)

1[ ]Transliteration in Urdu Script.
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SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Who is that mole? (Interruptions)

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Let me quote, Sir. It is, "Irrelevance or repetition.”
I read it. It says, The Chairman, after having called the attention of the Council
to the conduct of a member who persists in irrelevance or in tedious repetition
either of his own arguments or of the arguments used by other members in
debate, may direct him to discontinue his speech".

The question was: Who is the mole? (Interruptions) Instead of answering
the question, the hon. Member is repeating irrelevant subject and irrelevant
matter. He is not answering the question. (Interruptions) Sir, you have every
right to stop this kind of irrelevant repetition. (Interruptions)

it 7ft \rn Rig: ey S, Sy a1 T 7Y e aewy a1 it & u SIT- o
P 96 I8 & | ...(TIHM)... gy A8Iey, SR U fhar ok A SR T W T
..(STALT)...

it Qumufer: 3 Sies <IN | ...(ae)...

37} 7l A R AUIIRT weiey, Gy BT /1Sy HAT Sff 8% Aaw &1 Al b U™
SRR T HR B T | ...(HIHH)... TR, Sex 3 & raifrer diem & fov @S gu e 192
ITP] ahed T1 B E | ...(FAM)...

1IN TR SENHERTS): GUMIRT A8I8d, I S F Il &I IR < 7 T,
STH] IE FAT ALY 1...(FFEH)... R I 8 2 ..(HGH)... ST $7PT SR GRT 81 SR,
T4 AR ITP] F© BT 81T, TN BT ...(FIHH)...

it QUi ST Iie™ SIRTT | ....(aem ). .

SLIRCH AATER ST FHIfT J8Ied, Id] Ugel Ui Al fha1 91 | ..(SFaeT)... A
B! & UL BT A SR B & | DIS 73 91 18] HE I8 § ...(FIF)...

37t At YA WRIS: FICH I D12 L...(TIIH)...

SIAREl AR SR S b U 2 SR 9 IR JAT T8l dred © |
(TAIT)...3HHT 7 312 & 7 ST 31 I8 & & STR A T8 9T 2 | 3R I
ue fhar &, O BT SR G | ..(FAYF)... I8 SR < IR 8 | ...(@IIM)... S &
T IR IR < 2 B, FIAT P! SR < GIRY | ..(Fqems)...
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, | am attempting to answer all the queries.
One of the queries raised is as to what did you do since you came in
possession of this piece of information. | will, but, | can only answer as the
hon. Members would appreciate as | know how to answer. Therefore, you
please exercise some patience in this regard. | have to go in a sequence.
About the third week of September is roughly the origin of this
communication. Now, Sir, what was happening in the third week?

SHRIMATI BRINDA KARAT: In which year?

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: In 1995, roughly in the third week of
September, 1995. In December, the nuclear test that was being planned by
India became common knowledge. That is also a fact because in December,
1995, the New York Times, in fact, published a story. Those of you who
pursue such matters and study would know that satellite surveillance by the
United States of America had established that boreholes were being dug in
the Pokhran region. That was an additional factor to bring pressure. Again,
Sir, what was the context and relevance was the imminence of CTBT We had
reached the autumn of 1995. It was a principal policy objective of the
democratic Government then in the United States of America to 'somehow,
anyhow'.... That is why, | said that the surveillance on India was very intrusive.
Thereafter, Sir, in 1997, a series of things happened. Sir, in 1996, we were
temporarily in office for about 13 days or so. (Interruptions) In 1997, Sir,
threats, as | have brought out, were brought out in an expose in a newspaper
actually on the 20th September, 1997 and it headlined the expose with the
heading: US Plots Guijral-Sharif Show. What was the attempt then by the
United States of America, Sir? The United States of America wished to bring
pressure on the then Prime Minister because the then Prime Minister was
visiting the United States of America to attend the UN General Assembly. And
he was, | think, then also the Minister of External Affairs to somehow have a
kind of an Asian or South-Asian Camp David between the then President Bill
Clinton, and to control and to brine) a curb. (Interruptions) Thereafter, Sir, this
very document, this very fact that | am now talking of, this very fact about Mr.
Graham and the communication that Mr. Graham had with the Ambassador
Harry Barnes was reached to the then Prime Minister in time so as to caution
him what the United States of America was all about. In 1998, Sir, when we
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were in office, our principal purpose then—because we came to office in
March '98—was to somehow thwart American surveillance, American
intrusive entry into our systems and to somehow prevent the United States,
anyhow prevent the United States, from coming to know, and Vajpayee
Government did it exceptionally well.

3} U9 AR T : I I AT BR A © |...(TFET)..

Y Tera=a RieeT: 5 317 918R Ha1feTy | 376! T SToxd © 2 ...(Fae ). .38 3T
qrex A1t | ...(aeM)...

#Y 99 FHR TH: Tell GAI-GAd 981 It 7Y | ..(FIEH)...

27t 7t AT ERTST: TR BTS $ G BHR IS 18] AT STeid 87 ...(FATHH)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: In 1974, the then Prime Minister, Late Shrimati
Indira Gandhi, achieved exactly the same thing. She kept in on the United
States of America and she was able to achieve it...(Interruptions)... President
Venkataraman, in his memoirs and in a public speech has clearly stated that a
decision was taken to have yet another test by Late Shrimati Indira Gandhi in
the eighties when she was returned to office. A bore hole was dug, and, as
Defence Minister, Mr. Venkataraman says: | actually went down that bore
hole, but...(Interruptions)... | am citing all these, Sir...(Interruptions)...

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: He should give the name...(Interruptions)...
Y Ha arTSifeaT: A AR T &1 91 IR I T | .(AU)... SHBT RT Ao d
2, 3T 91 9 | ..(FaYH)...

SHRIMATI BRINDA KARAT: Why was it concealed all these years?
...(Interruptions)... Why was this information not shared?

Y srwrafe: AR e & A & # faes a3 =g & e w5 9 S fawy
IBIY Y &, 37! WE HRY | ...(FqLH)...

it 7ht g wavren: vy 7€ 2 % . (rEu).. 39 w1y feHsh & SR did
BT off 3R YfFasR <€ & R H 1 Bl o1 | ...(au™)...qa¥ IR w2 |
..(TTYT)...
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4t 9a9 AR qUA: AT 6 AT H 9T AT 2 ...(AGEH)...37T AT B I8 &
.(FFETH)...

ALIM <9 HSRI(IER): FHUfT A8, 3% 39 |ald &1 IR aedl § b
SR DI o7 ? IHRI AW S S |...(TH). .

2} 999 AR SRS T TS P 91 MY A1l X8 8 | ...(FGL).... I 6 AT AT
2 2 ...agm)... SR ST 9aTe, 91 HERTBISS 57 ...(aE™). .

#} et A WRIS: 98 FA | ..(@agH)...Have patience. d 91 @1 I8 & |
.(FAI)... T PRSP ST | ..(FTIH)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | respect your direction. ...(Interruptions)... There
are broadly three issues that were raised ...(Interruptions)... | have shared the

facts. | am on the aspect of what the NDA Government did, which is relevant
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Who is that person who said it as a civil
servant? He may be in the United States ...(Interruptions)...

sft FUTAfAY: ST AE § @Eed VS U MU 8, SR SRS < | ..(TaeM ). .

it Sreiad g 981 HR BT | ...(FAUM)... T8 PR IETE, 3R GA I | ..(FIEH)...
i WHTIRY: 317 984 TSR 2 | ...(TaEH)...

TS AR 9w 4 G A A1) (L), G Bl IR e 2 | ..(Tae ). .

#Y SToda fg: <oRAT 1Ee, Ua1 49 HRY | H P8 @1 §, S R U fewof
.(STIHTH)...

Y 7t e RSt T fawe urifie 8, A R E | (Taym). .
Y Sy FETRIRET: IR B TeATES < W@ T (FaHM)...

it |UTaRY: 59 98T # 919 9, Sl I T4 g8 ©,d81 DH-BIH A T IS U, J eyl
2 1781 e o MR TR ATID] Tl B T fawR o 11 & | H |oeran g & forama ot
foredl, i fordl, 3 a1 g U &1 | ..(Iaes)... A0 91 <t
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G AT | ..(EET)... 4 &1 AT GA AT | ..(FFeT)... 3T H BT arg b il
W% FOTY U &, T TH| BT SR & | ...(HGHH)...

SHRI SHAHID SIDDIQUI: Sir, it is very relevant. ...(Interruptions)

SRR [T RIS ¥R, TS RAfEeb! 7 8l 8 & a8 ol s7e! 4 guifad S,
I [T B | ...(AHH)...57% ANfeq @I ufey | $7& Aifed ¥ foan & | ...(x7aum).. a8
I ...(TAIH)... I8 HET E I...(FaH)....

SHRI VIKRAM VERMA: Sir, he asked a specific question.
...(Interruptions)...

it gRe1 gAY g2 W e U 2 &R S=H W UeT € IL..(aum)...

SHRIMATI BRINDA KARAT: Why have they kept us in the dark?
...(Interruptions)...

il s R Faret get & 1 A A1 TS | ..(a).. 3RS 3] STeal FHs]
¥ 3T ST |...(GLH)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, | have found...(Interruptions)...

1IN AR St SHHT U 3% I o1 & 3 S 9R) Siedd 81 @ §, S R a1
JUTd TSI | SHBT SR A 971 3= 8 b I S 31oT-h el & ....(FGEH)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Sir, the issue was first raised
...(Interruptions)...

it 7 Rre: s/ReT & <ara # ueiere ...(aaasm)...

SHRIMATI  BRINDA KARAT: Sir, why was it hidden?
...(Interrutpions)... They wanted to protect America. ...(Interruptions)...

.Y 39 HSRY: Y 11 991 3 370 3R TR B W §U 2 [...(HALM)...TH T8l aal
T B, BF A B AT 1 IATSY | ...(FEITH). .

SRt gaT HRA: R, 3799 Sd19 o fSeAam | ...(=agr)... Sir, why was the
information hidden? Let him answer that first. ...(Interruptions)...

ot QUTUfe: AT AR (AT Uh AT | ... (TaHH). .

ST YA RIS 91,394 forn 3, FA1feH ..(agm)...
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it gumgf: 991 &1 Fifew fiel 2 | ..(aem)...

37} T AT FRTH: 9R,3719 ¥Mfes e aren Aifes ufey |

st guTaf: § YgdH] A1 A1 |...(aH)... H S ACH Igdx G
<1 g, d1fep fSde ... (magm). ..

"The issue of a mole in the PMO, when late Shri Narashnha Raoji
was the Prime Minister of India, has acquired utmost significance in
the light of revelations made by Shri Jaswant Singh in his book 'A
Call to Honour'. India Today, one of the most prominent national
weeklies, in its latest issue, has published a letter by a senior US
diplomat to a US senator. This letter raises many questions about
India's nuclear security ...(Interruptions)... This letter raises many
questions about India's nuclear security and planning. It also raises
very significant questions about the India-US nuclear deal and its
intents." ...(Interruptions)...

LI gAY L (agT).. S gAY |

"Sir, answer to these questions ...(Inferruptions)... Answers to these
questions are of vital importance to India's security, sovereignty and
nuclear planning." ...(Interruptions)... "I therefore request you to
suspend the Question Hour so that the nation may get answers to
these questions by the Prime Minister and the Govt, of India. Sir,
both the Leader of Opposition, Shri Jaswant Singhji, and Prime
Minister, Shri Manmohan Singhji, belong to Rajya Sabha. It is,
therefore, the duty of this House to ask them to answer the questions
being asked by the whole nation. We would like to know from the PM
who the mole was. Are there other officers who are influencing
India's nuclear policies? What are the implications of this revelation
on the Indo-US nuclear deal? What action is being planned on the
revelations made?

We request you to direct the Prime Minister to make a statement on
this issue before any other matter may be taken up in the House."...
(Interruptions)...
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ofY far pfear: 319 Yu=E= S STa79 < ...(dHTH). ..

SR AR el SHdT SR JUEHA S Y S ¥, SR el o 2
..(TATT)...

it FUTIT: TERT YD 7 ..(FIIH)...

3t wnfee Rifgst @ I8 4.9 9@ Hara oIS & 8, I8 R AE FT 9ad 8
.(TTT)...

e Yo Kpibieysin‘ar e e bog-2 gri o nld gy

| asked a question ...(Interruptions)... Nobody can question my credibility.
(Interruptions)...

i WHTARY : SERT AT TRV &1 ..(EM)...

"I would like to raise a very important issue of the Leader of the
Opposition, Shri Jaswant Singh, who stated in his Press Conference
and also in the electronic media that during the period when Shri
Narasimha Rao was the Prime Minister, he came to know that there
was a mole in the Prime Minister's Office and that an officer working
in high position in the PMO has leaked nuclear secrets to the United
States of America. He further stated that he would like to give the
information directly to the hon. Prime Minister, Dr. Manmohan-Singh,
while meeting him.

This statement of Shri Jaswant Singh has created a public debate in
the whole country that a responsible political leader of BJP, who
occupied several positions in the Government, when he came to
know of the Indian nuclear secrets being leaked by an important
officer working in the PMO during Shri Narasimha Raoji's Prime
Ministership, it was his duty to either bring it to the notice of the then
Prime Minister or raise the issue in the public with evidence. He
Should have taken proper action at that time. Further, waiting for
more than ten years, he is revealing that vital and important
information to the media. Therefore, | would like to raise this issue in
the Rajya Sabha."... (Interruptions)...

1[ ]Transliteration in Urdu Script.
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9 ST AR STy YgHR GG 7, 1M dlet dTef 3R G- dTel, SIF1 bl BH F HHF §9
I B AFBRI 81 Y & (59 FbR B1 =<l 8181 © | S NaIDB &, S IR i
BIF AT, T8 3T A1 & SR 39 0 &I AR 8 | H [ g [ 11 STeal I IeR0T 81
A, TWRIHR [HAT ST ...(EEH)...

SRl AAIEY Sireh: [ Sff, 39 e & AER W a1 89 ARl Bl A
TETTHAT ST § & Y8 BT ATBR el ? ...(TIeH)...

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: Are you not satisfied with his ruling?
(Interruptions)... Are you not satisfied with his ruling? (Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, there is no disputing the parameters within
which hon. Shahid Siddiqui and Thiru Narayanasamy have raised the queries
that they have. | have endeavoured, Sir, one of the three queries which is
repeatedly being asked, "What did you do with it, when this information came
to you?" (Interruptions)...

i Gy arTeifeaT: Ugot mole ...(&FHT)...mole 6T w1 fhaT ...(ae™)...

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Sir, | am on a point of order. (Interruptions)... | am
on a point of order. (Interruptions)... Under what rule is he raising that?
(Interruptions)... Is it Zero Hour mention? (Interruptions)... There is only one
issue. (Interruptions)... You can't raise many issues. (Interruptions)... No notice
can be on more than one issue. (Interruptions)... Even if it is Zero Hour, you
can raise only one issue. (Interruptions)... No other issues can be raised.
(Interruptions)... How can he raise two or three issues? (Interruptions)... The
rule is so clear that you can't raise more than one issue. (Interruptions)... You
look at the rules. (Interruptions)... You can raise only one issue.
(Interruptions)...

ST AT T@RIST: FHTART STLART AT U @ise 31T 3iTeR & | 57 diderR I Sf &l
UdT 8HT 91T % admissibility @1 chair fS7ge ®=<ft ® 3R U& aR Aife admit &1
ST & 91<,admissibility &1 @dTel T8 ISTIT ST AT |

Y wTafY: BITSY, U8cl §Td! dler ST ...(AGEM)...
Sl YA TRIS: S §F UG1, Bl §b Ul ...(&au™)... The Chair has
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decide the admissibility. (Interruptions)... He has already accepted his notice
in this form. He has read it out to you...(Interruptions) Now there cannot be
such questions. Please sit down...(Interruptions)

Y o1 7t el 97 B TP usel gof Jid o Uid, S9d 918 R @) 91 aid
..(AYT)... STIRERIT g7 I8 © I ...(auH)...

SHRI PRASANTA CHATTERJEE (West Bengal): We had asked the
Leader of the Opposition to speak. What is this? (Interruptions)

2t T RiE(STR wew): 9Hfy wRiey, odd dageiid 48 W I8l W g4l 8
B B ...(HauM)...3MR FHTART FEIGY, 31U ...(FEM)... <feX 3if Afdsier &l aier
B AR & ...(aHH)... FHTIRT HRled, § I8 STRIY BT TRl g ..(FaHH)... 5
[T & 3SR UUId JEol1 Sff 96 Y 2, HoIT #31 Sff WY 95 §Y 2, f 3wl &l
FRIFT B3 @ BIRTT T8 3% T2 & | SHHT Adeld I I16d © [ e a¥id 4 39 W g4
A8 W | GHTITT A, .(AL)...

st wumfe: A 9ew,US e SE) ISY ...(Fau™). AFHR Ae
(A JEY L (FEF).. T8 BN AT S BN L.(FEUM)..3M0 9f3y
..(TAGYH)...SRIY, 39 IR g1 i B 7Y & ...(J@LH)... 40 YA ...(ae™)...

oY o R geigy, vem 92 Sff 3R iU o7 & AdT UG e T8t
PRIB T ...(FGH)...

off QUM 39 98 S8V ...(FEYM)...3 I3V ... (Fae)...3aM9 df $H-9-5H
FEANT B ...(HaH)...319 379 ST 7 ...(FaY™)... T8 TSI 8N IT 9671 § TN
e w1 (@) IR W SR W W Jie € ol SR 9t e ®
..(TAIT)...TP T A A SN ..(FEE)... 3777 A8l & 6 I8 f$4T 81 3R 3R 3
red © fd 59 f$de &1 gRvmH Fdvel, 1 § MR I8 Rade ST I SR A1
R, foRIe 1 & A1 9 a1 A b AfCHAST | Sl AR a1 37T © -..(FaEM)... 4
ITP] T T 1T, I AMCAST H T 91 3775 2, S0 STeg -A-Sfea TH PN | ...(FGLM)...

sft Ta.dFa ARy W,UE TART AMGR T ...(@au™)... This is our right
..(Interruptions). Who are they to question it? I TR&R # IS ¥ ...(QLH)... U8 Al
ofT, 319 Bl &1 TRIT WRBR BT ...(TILIM)...
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it Qumf: I8 ISR & a1 § W FHSIAT § | AYDT JTBR B, ot
(TAIT)... 3R] I G AT, AfABR M 4 I g3l & | 51 1 81 5 | I8 Fremy
H 9971 goTT B | # FIMi $ MR W AN < 8T § ...(FIIM)...31d dAldh G491 4 $o A
drel, § 781 B8 A, § I GHT &1 910 $HE 8T § ...(JALH)...SATET 7<ST 81T S §9
HeER Bl Tes -H-Slea A (g1 Y |

37t IroTTT RiE: ST 89 1@ T &1 TR BRd © | H 3a1 81 3gRIe SRl
AT § b mems |31 ST ofR Woe J@oil Sft 3wl &l PRI & . (@ragm)..
SO 81 aTEal § 5 9 I WEAN BN | B AD] AT Pl AT Bl (AR B
...(TTT)... DTS SR 3MYD! FoIToTd b &7 TET ST ... (I ). .

SR TR SN G S, SHT AIfedsT § 984 Heayul ¥97 I8¢ Y 2 |
I WYl eI BT FRIP IR Gad Bl o1 A1feg | A4 <71 Tikivel & IR ¥ $B Yl
AT 2,391 d IR < 3B ¢ | ¥fes Rifed! A8 &1 Sl AIfcH 8,39 ald 3 I
391 gRI 91 el Bl IATIHAT 6, d e | SHD YA S Al H I G-l Ue 8,
ISP IR H BF A TGTTHAT ST WY G, ST S5 IAE & b I SHD aR H Il |
HRT ARG e & T fawy 1 TIRAT BT <=aT Y AT Hier9er bl YRI a7l I BT qR
S ..(FIUM)... 1 e @ g9 I el & A o LL(@auE). S $8 e
frar,ag w1 far, 59 &1 98 996 SR S @ © | 98 9gd IO SR @
E..(TII).. 3 G | 99 F 91,54 3T 7 @raven € ¥, 99 9 $% qu 8 1 7Y,
AR I8 37U a1 Al b |

SHRI PRASANTA CHATTERJEE: Sir, let the Leader of the Oppostition
reply ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Mr. Chairman, Sir, we will certainly abide by
your direction. How can we not abide by your direction? But, it is a bit
disappointing when the hon. Minister of State conducts the proceedings of
their own interventions in the fashion that they do. That is their choice, Sir. |
am attempting to the best of my ability to answer, and | was answering as to
what we did when the information came into our possession ...(Interruptions).
..The information ...(Interruptions)...

#ft TH.IHAT A T YRIRE! IR one-and-a-half hour &1 §,0ne- and-a-
half day i fe¥H4 B A& & | ...(FGEH)...
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ot QUi S 9o ST IL..(aem). .
oft fapy quf: T R I | 2 ...(FqE ). .

it fo T FfeaR: 957 81 T | ...(agm)...

SHRI PENUMALLIMADHU (Andhra Pradesh): What about our right? We
all are Members of this House ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH; Let me very clearly ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI PENUMALLI MADHU: We have our own rights. We have been
listening to him ...(Interruptions)... What is this, Sir? ...(Interruptions)... We
have been listening to the Leader of the Opposition for the last one-and-a-half
hours, but he has not completed his reply ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, we assessed ."(interruptions)...

i} faepw Tl I8 31y & fSdee B Adhd ©, IAISHI Bl 78] | ..M )...

SHRI SITARAM YECHURY: Sir, will you yield for a minute?
...(Interruptions)... Sir, the Leader of the Opposition has yielded for me for a
minute. | just want to make an appeal ...(Interruptions)... | just want to make
an appeal, Sir ...(Interruptions)... Sir, three issues are involved. These are
very serious matters to be discussed, i hope, we will have another occasion to
discuss them. But, here, the issues involved are just three.

A fpa gt S ace BRY, 89 SToxd &l & | I aIfey Sl Gl € |
. (AIT)...

SHRI SITARAM YECHURY: He is willing to listen to me, why are you
stopping me from speaking? ...(Interruptions)... Your leader is willing to listen
what | have to say, why are you stopping me? ...(Interruptions)... | just want to
say this, Sir. The first question is, who the mole is ...(Interruptions)...

o} frspw il I8 3T BT fSae e B Thdl B, ITUISHI Bl T2 ...(FGEH). .
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SHRI SITARAM YECHURY: Number two, for the last 11 years, you
started saying ...(Interruptions)... Please tell us what you did in the last eleven
years ...(Interruptions)... Number three: on the basis of that, please clear our
apprehension: You did not make all this public in these 11 years because
when you were in the Government, you did not want to offend the United
States of America ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | want to make it clear. ...(Interruptions)...
LR g YSRY: R,3ATST ST BT FdTd Bl STd1d AT8dT 8, AT SH FdTel BT ST

R TE < IE T 2 AT I AT 1R & 6 ST B 2 2 (Fag™).. o 1 e Id
S 8 Sit 319 12 I §U & | S SIGH BT A4 ST A8 2 |...(FEH)...

Y R gAY T 9 |

SHRI AMAR SINGH: Sir, | associate myself with what Shri Sitaram
Yechury has said. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Sir, | raised the issue first. | raised only one
point. ...(Interruptions)... | wanted to know from the Leader of the Opposition
who was that mole, who was that spy who leaked the information to the
United States of America ...(Interruptions)... The Prime Minister is here, and
you kindly tell the name. ...(Interruptions)... | agree with ...(Interruptions)... It is
not at all relevant ...(Interruptions)...

.Y 39 HSRY: TR, 95 ST BRIAT 8, 319 G071 AT | ...(TFETH)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, | am to remain within the parameters of the
two of these notices. They required detail of the nuclear matter; they required
the name ...(Interruptions)...

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Mole, mole ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | don't need any prompting, Sir,
...(Interruptions)... 1 don't need any prompting | am well aware of what | am
doing. In fact, the manner is which, sometimes, the Treasury Benches are
conducting themselves, as if this is not a House, but ...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: Only Teasury Benches are conducting?
No, this is not fair. This is not correct. Why don't you look at your own faults?
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: This House is not an interrogatory chamber.
This House is not an interrogatory chamber. This is a chamber for discussion.
We are discussing a serious subject and | am doing the best that | can to
answer all these questions. What you said is...(Interruptions)... It is a very sad
demonstration, Sir, of the ruling arrangement, impatient and intolerance, both,
| wish to submit, Sir that ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JANARDHANA POOJARY (Karnataka): We would like to know
whether there is any mole...(Interruptions)... Tell us whether you are going to
name the mole. Where is the mole? ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, in 1997, the matter became public again,
and all the aspects of it became public. The efforts of the United States were
thwarted. The efforts made by the United States, as in 1995, Sir, because
information had been leaked from the then Prime Minister's Office, the plans
to hold a nuclear test was leaked. When it came to our possession...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: By whom? ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANTSINGH: Please, if you sit down ...(Interruptions)... If you
were to sit down ...(Interruptions)... Sir, in 1998, the principal challenge before
India, before the Government was to somehow ...(Interruptions)... Sir, they
were asking me what we did with it. In 1998, we had to ensure that before
anything else is done, we conduct the tests; and we conducted the tests
within two months of coming into office without the ...(Interruptions)... That
was the objective. The principal task ...(Interruptions)... Now, | cannot yield,
Sir ...(Interruptions)... Sir, they keep asking me, so many times, just now in
the last few minutes, now you keep telling me ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI ANAND SHARMA: We want an answer. Who was that in the then
Prime Minister's Office? Mr. Chairman, Sir, the House has the right to know it.
You have to answer. Mr. Chairman, Sir, this is not an answer.
...(Interruptions)...
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it Ul T B FRIATET 2.00 997 96 & o7 wIfiig & < 2 |

The House then adjourned for lunch at thirty-five minutes past one of
the clock.

The House re-assembled after lunch at two of the clock. MR.
CHAIRMAN in the Chair.

MR. CHAIRMAN: Shri Jaswant Singh.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Mr. Chairman, Sir, | am grateful to you. You
have been very patient. | cannot say that the Treasury Benches have been
equally patient. But | will endeavour to, now, limit my intervention, Sir, what
remains of it. There were principally three questions, if you read within the
parameters of three — the names, who, etc. And the second was, Sir, what did
we in NDA do and the third was really the nuclear aspect. | understand that the
nuclear is the larger question and the nuclear has also come up under a
separate discussion. If | may be permitted to say — | will conclude very shortly,
Sir, | will finish within the time that you have allotted — So far as nuclear is
concerned, the central purpose of the United States of America in all this that |
have submitted, in the documents that | have shared, in what | have said in the
House, was, to somehow, restrain India from going down the path of attaining
the position of Nuclear Weapon State. Nuclear Weapon State or not is a
technicality. But India is a nuclear weapon possessing country. And it is
because of that all this effort was made by the United States of America. That
was their aim, Sir. And, we addressed, as Government, as the NDA, this
challenge. It was because | was asked, "what did you do?' There was the fact
that a piece of paper, a document, information was in my possession. Having
assessed that and having realised that in the year 1997 it had already been
made public, it had already been-given to the then Prime Minister, it was
already, therefore, in the Prime Minister's Office, because Prime Minister's
continuing function, then, in 1998, the single responsibility and challenge that
we had, as the Government, was to defeat the purpose of that and all the effort
that the United States was doing. There were two ways in which we could have
done it. We could either have ordered a detailed, vindictive or an exploratory
inquiry. The people concerned, Mr. Graham/swas already out of the country.
He is not an Indian citizen. Ambassador Harry Barnes
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was not living in India. What was clear was the direction in which those that
were in the knowledge of this information, they were in the then Prime
Minister's Office. They used that knowledge to somehow prevent India from
conducting its nuclear test. Therefore, the first responsibility we had, as NDA
Government, was to defeat the American purpose of restraining India. That
was the first challenge. Everything else follows.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Allowing the spy to continue to work and
share the nuclear secrets with the USAI That was the success of the NDA
Government!

MR. CHAIRMAN Please take your seat.

£} TR G RIS AR, AR SR TSR & {3 319 375 907 < SiR whifer & 98
AT |

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, the second thing what we did is this. | will
conclude within 20 minutes. The third really related to what Shri Shahid
Siddiqui has said about the consequences of India's nuclear programme.

One consequence was immediate that, in the year 1995 or 1997, the
attainment by India of a nuclear capability, also weapons capability, could not
be achieved. That is not even open to question. What caused it, amongst
other factors, but, which, certainly caused, was that the vital information in this
regard was reached to the USA, the State Department and the White House
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: By whom?

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | have said by whom. | will come back to it in a
minute ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: That is the question ...(Interruptions)... That
is the moot question ...(Interruptions)...

MR, CHAIRMAN: Please let him say ...(Interruptions)...

SHRIMATI SUSHMA SWARAJ: Please have some patience
...(Interruptions)... The hon. Leader of the Opposition says that he will come to
it in a minute ...(Interruptions)... Cannot you have patience to wait even for a
minute? ...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam, we have been sitting patiently for
two hours ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI RAVI SHANKAR PRASAD: So what? ...(Interruption)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, | will be very brief on the nuclear aspect.
From the USA, the pressure upon India was about the Test Ban, about
subscription to the Fissile Material Treaty, about falling in line with the larger,
global American aims on the question of nuclear weapons. That has
relevance. That has a continuing relevance. And, it has a continuing
relevance. Sir, let me cite just one or two examples. | would not go into all
these in detail. In any event, there ought to be, and | am given to understand
by Smt. Sushma Swaraj, who so ably and so assiduously helps me in the
Parliamentary work and does much better than | could possibly do
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: Then you make her the Leader of the
Opposition ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: She is welcome to take over from me if you feel
that she will do a better job than me ...(Interruptions)... Sir, | come to the
nuclear aspect. Why | say this is, if you just examine the conduct of this
Government so far as the whole approach to the nuclear policy is concerned
on July 18, 2005, for example, it was ten years after that attempt. What is
happening is this. The point | am making is, the USA its approach, its intention
and its purpose is fixed, constant, unchanged. They have not altered their
views from what they were — whether it is Democratic Government or
whether it is Republican Government. Principally, it is to put a restraint on
India's nuclear capability, a restraint on India's fissile material production to
somehow restrain even the Missile Programme of India. It is because of that |
cite just two or three cautionary notes. My able colleague, Mr. Yashwant
Sinha, has done a great deal of work in this regard. Let me cite just two or
three examples to illustrate what | am saying. On July 18, 2005, a benchmark
was established with the USA that it would amend its laws to end embargo
against the nuclear trade with India. The Bill that has recently been enacted or
the purpose clarified by the House of Representatives says, 'to permit only
restrictive and conditional trade with India." No waiver granted for India from
all the provisions of Section 129 of the USA Atomic Energy Act.
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Another example is, Sir, the USA pledges full Civil Nuclear Energy
Cooperation and. trade with India. What, actually, happens? The Bill now
prohibits export of Uranium enrichment and spent fuel reprocessing equipment
and technology to India. | wish to state one more example of this, which is the
principal one. The hon. Prime Minister then informed us, through a statement
that 'India will acquire the same benefits and advantages as other leading
countries with advanced nuclear technology, such as the USA.' This was the
statement, Sir. Violation is institutional discrimination against India. | have cited
only 2 or 3. There has to be a separate discussion on this issue. | will conclude
by saying that there were three parameters. Who is the person? | don't think it
is very clear that those networks then in the know of what decision-making
process is in the Prime Minister's Office, or from amongst them there is a
person. The note is very clear in what it is saying. There is explicit, and there is
also the implicit. The problem with the present Government is demonstrated by
now the hon. Prime Minister has chosen to reply to my concerns. If the
obvious should be denied because there is no signature, it is not on a
letterhead. 1 &S R I VAT oFIdT B b 3R &4 RIR Y dIe <31 @1 Fedl & <e1 dIe
% fEAa1 2 | It is a clear enough sign and points to then Prime Minister's Office.
It is clear enough for the Government to recognize who is responsible. If it
does not want to act, it is up to them. Secondly, Sir, ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: Who is the mole? ...(Interruption)...

sft wwmfe: IRT-IfT | (=@u™).. He will come to your point.
...(Interruptions)... He will come to your point ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Will you vyeild for a minute?
...(Interruptions)...

ot wwmafer: f3U-3feT | ...(=@aem™)... Your point will be answered , this much
| can tell you. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Sir, my question has not been answered for
the last two hours. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Your point will be answered. This much | can tell you
...(Interruptions)... please take your seat ...(Interruptions)... Your point will be
answered ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Since yesterday ...(Interruptions)... today
also he is not ...(Interruptions)...
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MR. CHAIRMAN: Please take your seat ...(Interruptions)... Let him finish
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | spoke that | am repeatedly being asked, "Who
is responsible?" It is this attitude which is responsible.. ... (Interruptions)...
There is the 'explicit' and there is the 'implicit'. What is explicit are the names to
which | am ...(Interruptions)... | received a letter from the hon. Prime Minister
saying, "What is explicit is without a signature?" | have said, what is explicit
...(Interruptions)... He said, "This is not under a letterhead."Even if after what is
implicit and explicit, if after all the evidence and the evidence is the
consequences of what happened because of all this what was planned to
beateet by the 1895 Government could not be a test. Nothing more can.
explicitly state as to the consequences of this Government's attitude. Then,
what did we do, Sir, | will share with you in very brief, in two sentences. In the
NDA, the Atal Bihari Vajpayee's Government defeated the purpose of the
United States of America to shackle India ...(Interruptions)... and to deny it
...(Interruptions)... and to deny it ...(Interruptions)...

Y.NM 29 YR TR-IR I8 ST 97 B 91T X2 8 | ...(FG)... FdTel Bl ST
AT | ...(Taem )...
SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: Who is the mole? ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JANARDHANA PQOJARY: You are kiling the BJP.
...(Interruptions),., you are creating suspicion ...(Interruptions)... You are
finishing the BJP ...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please take your seat ...(Interruptions)... Let him finish
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: We deny to the US its aim to shackle India's
nuclear capability. ...(Interruptions)... The third aspect ...(Interruptions)... Shri
Shahid Siddiqui sahab wanted to know what were the nuclear consequences.
...(Interruptions)... The nuclear consequences are ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI SANTOSH BAGRODIA: We don't want to listen to anything else. It
is all useless ...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Please take your seat ...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH: The third aspect, Sir, ...(Interruptions)...
MR. CHAIRMAN: Let him finish. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: The third aspect is this ...(Interruptions)... He
said that here are three parameters. ...(Interruptions)... Mr. Siddiqui wanted to
know what are the nuclear consequences. In 1998 we obtained strategic
autonomy and functioning. ...(Interruptions)... Today, Sir, the Government is
moving towards a bilateral test ban; not a legal multilateral, but a bilateral test
ban. It is exactly the same that the Government is moving towards fissile
material control and it is abandoning the nuclear autonomy that had been
achieved by the Government of the NDA in 1998. ...(Interruptions)... In the
equality; strategic equality, this is the consequences of what is happening
...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let him finish. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | conclude, Sir. ...(Interruptions)... 1 will
conclude. ...(Interruptions)...

AN HON. MEMBER: He is saying today that the Government is
compromising. ...(Interruptions)... No, it is not the case. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let him finish ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: | appeal to the Treasury Benches
...(Interruptions)... | appeal to the Treasury Benches, in all seriousness.
...(Interruptions)... Please, hon. Member, Thiru Narayanasamy, may please
sit down. ...(Interruptions)... Sir, | conclude. ...(Interruptions)... | appeal to the
Treasury Benches, indeed, | appeal to all Members in the House, the
question of the strategic autonomy of India is a vital question.
...(Interruptions)... He has addressed that question ...(Interruptions)...

7} ST AT (SRS : MU AT F &1 qleid] | ...(FALH)... 39D fEH1T F T8
FIefl |...(aH)...

ot QuIIfar: 3179 95 98 | ...(FGHM)....3TT IS ST | ... (FGHTH)...

HI.IM 39 HSRE: WX, 984 RUIC BI BT © I...(aEM)...
SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Please don't take it ...(Interruptions)...
MR. CHAIRMAN: Please go on. ...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI JASWANT SINGH: There is one last concluding sentence, Sir, |
have endeavoured to explain the pitfalls of what done earlier, | appeal to the
Government not to fall into the same pitfall again. And | conclude, Sir. |
reflected quite a good deal as to what | should say What | would like to share
is a pad from Kabir. ...(Interruptions)...

HI.IF 3T HSRT: AR, ARE 15§ qAT8 & ...(FTIH)...
37t Helt YA WRIS: TR, Heare(or G Aoy | ...(aEH)...

.M g YSRY: TR, ARE A5 H IAIE | | ...(TqeH)...

off QUMY g, 319 FER W) M T T |...(FGLM)...3T9 98 W8y 1T <F e 38
=Y | ...(HAHTH)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Before he goes to Kabir, Sir, let me put a
question. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Wait for five minutes. ...(Interruptions)... Wait for five
minutes. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. NARAYANSAMY: Sir, | raised a very specific question.
...(Interruptions)... | said very specifically in my notice that you name the
person, the mole, who is a spy and who leaked the vital information.
...(Interruptions)...

oY Ul 3179 S ST |I...(FIHT).... 31T A BRI ST | ...(FELH)... 31T Siferdy
I...(STGET)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: In your speech also, you have said that.
...(Interruptions)... You kindly name the person. ...(Interruptions)... That was my
notice. ...(Interruptions)... If you are able to say. ...(Interruptions)... Can you say
that? ...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: Let him finish. ...(Inferruptions)... Let him finish.
...(Interruptions)... Let him finish. ...(Interruptions)...

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE,
MINISTRY OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY (SHRI JAIRAM RAMESH): Sir,
before he quotes Kabir, | want to say that all of us who have worked in Mr.
Narasimha Rao's office, the then Prime Minister's office, have come under
suspicion. ...(Interruptions)... | would
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like him to please clarify who is the mole. ...(Interruptions)... because finger is
pointed at us. ...(Interruptions)... Who is the mole?

o IR WRAN(STR U<e): Il BT T AT AR |...(HALT)... 02 T8l & b e
P S ? ...(FA)... HIeT BT T AT AT | ... .

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Sir, ...(Interruptions)...
it guTafer: T e <8Ry | ...(aaum ). ..

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: After this statement, | have nothing more to say,
and | do not wish to repeat what is already said. ...(Interruptions)...

it guTafer: Ste™ RIY | ...(aem ). aieH <R | ..(aem)...

SHRI JASWANT SINGH: As my concluding thought, which | borrow from
Sant Kabir.

S <1 &, S <194 BT, F1fE O UsdmEry |
e BER IR I B, I G I8 G |
...(STIHT)...
MM 39 YSRI: R arel &1 Sia19 =iy o, 98 78! e # 1 enfl ff Redwe
R TP ST AN BT TAG S S | ..(FGEF)...

Y EFA (AT T2): & EC A e HT GHY IS PRIR ¢ | ...(FTH)...
WM <9 HSRY: ART Q¥ I HT Bl < 8T 2 |...(TIIH)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Sir, yesterday, the hon. Leader of the
Opposition said very clearly that he would disclose all the information sought by
the hon. Members in this august House ...(Interruptions)... But, he is not giving
the information ...(Interruptions)...

it SR wifeam: A1 &7 7719 9918Y | ...(FEYH)...

.M 39 HSRY: T < 5T G H1 <@ V8T 2 | ...(FIUH)...STRE BT 9 I
BT | ..(FGLTH)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Mr. Chairman, Sir, the hon. Leader of
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the Opposition has not disclosed the name of the person who had been
passing on the information to the United States of America ...(Interruptions)...
Let him say that he does not have the name of the person ...(Interruptions)...
Let him be very fair enough ...(Interruptions)... If he does not hive the name,
let him say that he does not know ...(Interruptions)... He goes to the media
and ...(Interruptions)...

it gumafe: o 3T | .. (amaum).. AfsT,feT | ..(amaym)..2Rav, e e 9o
SSU | ..(TGHTH)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: He has taken the House for a ride

...(Interruptions)...

it wurafa: § =W & Ylaam 53 & W f$de 8F arell § =99 fSde d S
WISTH AT AT TET ST UTY, T8 ST Aebdl & | 319 Al I3T Al & | 3ferg H =rgan o g4
fw @1 3fl 3T & oy BTeT oMY SiR # Raarwe $éaw 6 yres fifes dred Sae < |
. (TAHT)...

Y k== wfe: |l &1 =149 Q1 =Ry |

Y [uTafer: TE ST L...(HIEH)...

N} 3T ARTSHEAT: Hiet BT 71 A1 AT AR ..(HIL)...

£ A fer: F€T T8 ST Al A R B 2 .(FTEH)...

) AT IETSIEAT: AT I Y | ..(FFETH)...

st |uEfn: § 91 aMUST B AW o S | .(FEE).. Y, didd g |

. (TIYT)...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Let him say, Sir, that he does not know the
name ...(Interruptions)...

st ST Rig: 9uofy 98y ...(aauM)...
it FUTIfY: < 37 | ...(FTHT). .

it S Rig: T2, 3@ 9 T2 81T | I8 STa19 91 < SR ANt JgT a1 o, s
frae ot fopam o1 1 3o T, 81,981 8N | o R W HA dlerd & <1 e 3 dlefd, STaTe
< T | 379 99 $O 8l AT ...(JGLH)...

272



[1 August, 2006] RAJYA SABHA

i GUTIRT: I8 T TET 3T AT | ..(AIH)...
2} &t 39 1@: &1 €S TP 89 S G I8 | ...(FAIH)...

SHRIMATI SUSHMA SWARAJ: He will have the right to reply.
ofY QuTafy : a9 33T 1930 | ...(FaHM).. TF e 95 98T | ..(@au™). ..

DR. MANMOHAN SINGH: Mr. Chairman, Sir, | have listened with great
interest to what Shri Jaswan Singhji had to say. | regard Shri Jaswant Singhiji
as a man of honour and a decent man, and it is precisely because | hold him in
such high esteem that | requested him. You are levying serious charges
against the people in the PMO.Not only in the previous PMO. Inonce of your
television interviews, you said, "we were snooped, we are being snooped',
implying that the present PMO also has a mole.And, it is in that context, |
appeal to your sense of chivalry that if you have any evidence, you should
name that person, and if you do not name the person, | think, let the country
draw its own conclusions. ...(Interruptions)...

MR. CHAIRMAN: The matter is over. ...(Interruptions)...
SHRI JASWANT SINGH: Sir, ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Please listen to what the Leader of the
Opposition has to say. ...(Interruptions)...

it wamafer: 95T, 9fST | ..(=aur)... We are now taking the Cantonments
Bill, 2008. ...(Interruptions)...

GOVT BILLS THE
CANTONMENTS BILL, 2003

THE MINISTER OF DEFENCE (SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE) : Mr.
Chairman, Sir, | beg to move

‘That the Bill to consolidate and amend the law relating to the
administration of cantonments with a view to impart greater
democratisation, improvement of their financial base to make
provisions for developmental activities, proper regulation, control and
management of defence lands including extension of cantonment
laws to such lands situated througout the territory of India and for
matters connected therewith or incidental thereto, be taken into
consideration."...(Interruptions)...
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